
 

 

 

April 15th, 2019 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
d/b/a Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on April 15th, 2019, 4:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for March 18th, 2019 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 
• CLC Monthly Reports 
• LAI Monthly Reports 
• March 2019 Support Coordination Report 
• March 2019 CARF Reports 
• March 2019 Employment Report 
• March 2019 Agency Economic Report 
• February 2019 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolutions:  2019-20, 2019-21 & 2019-22 

 

Speakers/Guests 

• NONE 

Monthly Reports 
 

• Arc of the Lake 
• Children’s Learning Center  
• Lake Area Industries 

Old Business for Discussion 

• Board Member Vacancy (Update) 
• Lake Area Housing Initiative (Update) 

 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Board Meeting Times & Dates 

• Old CCDDR Computers 
 
March Support Coordination Report 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
March CARF Reports 
 
March Employment Report 
 
March Agency Economic Report 
 
February Credit Card Statement 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions: 
 

1. Resolution 2019-20:  2017 Annual Report 
2. Resolution 2019-21:  RFP 2019-2:  Award for Roof System Replacement - Keystone Residential 

Building 
3. Resolution 2019-22:  RFP 2019-3:  Award for Roof System Replacement - Camdenton Office 

Building 
 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the 
portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no 
more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board 
that the Board shall not respond to public comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be 
related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments 
related to specific client matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board 
policies and procedures.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 
Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 18th, 2019 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



  CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

Open Session Minutes of March 18th, 2019 

 

 

 

Members Present Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

Angela Sellers, Paul DiBello via telephone 

 

Members Absent Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Brian Willey 

 

Others Present Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present           Natalie Couch, Lillie Smith (LAI) 

   Susan Daniels (CLC) 

   John Thompson. Jennifer Cramer (Thompson Roofing) 

   Jeanna Booth, Marcie Vansyoc, Connie Baker, Myrna Blaine, 

Rachel Baskerville, Jami Weisenborn, Linda Simms (CCDDR) 

 

Approval of Agenda  

 

Motion by Lorraine Russell, second Kym Jones, to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello,  

           Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 

            

    NO:    None 

 

Approval of Open Session Board Minutes for February 25th, 2019 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the February 25, 2019 Open Session Board 

Meeting Minutes as presented. 

 

    AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell 

            

    NO:    None 

 

                                     ABSTAIN: Angela Sellers, because she was not present at 

            the February 25th, 2019 board meeting. 

 

Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

   

• CLC Monthly Reports 

• LAI Monthly Reports 

• February 2019 Support Coordination Report 

• February 2019 CARF Reports 

• February 2019 Employment Report 

• February 2019 Agency Economic Report 

• January 2019 Credit Card Statement 

• Resolution 2019-18, 2019-19 



 

Speakers/Guests 

 

• None 

 

Monthly Reports 

 

ARC of the Lake 

Myrna Blaine 

 

The Resource Carnival will be held at the Keystone Facility on March 30 from 2:00 PM to  

4:00 PM.  Agency brochures are requested to display.  Games will be played.  The cake walk is most 

popular – donations of cupcakes, cookies, mini cakes for prizes would be appreciated.  The ice 

cream social will be held on July 20 at the Versailles City Park.  August 10 will be the swim part at 

Camp Wonderland.  The ARC of the Lake will be hosting a 5k beginning at 7am at the Dogwood 

Festival. More information regarding ARC events is on their website and Facebook page. 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC)   

Susan Daniels 

 

CLC enrollment is full; however, their classrooms are not due to sickness.  CLC hosted a University of 

Missouri training.  The new sensory room floor is finished. CLC raked in $8000 from Pizza for a 

Purpose. Susan shared with attendees that 2 new accessible swings would be added to the Camdenton 

City Park and the possibility of a portion of the park being fenced. 

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI)  

Natalie Couch 

 

February was a good month.  LAI has 57 employees with 53 being CCDDR clients.  A display job for 

Lakers was completed and bids were put out for additional jobs with Lakers.  Foam processing is 

ongoing, a load of shredding was shipped.  The Garden Center should open around April 10th, waiting 

on receipt of orders placed.  The remodeling of bathrooms and entrance has been completed.  LAI 

will be a recipient of Pumpkin Chunkin again this year.  LAI requests a date be set for joint 

committee meeting to go thru CCDDR operating budget. 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

• Board Member Vacancy (Update) 

 

A list of 2 potential candidates for the board vacancy has been given to the commissioners but have 

heard no news on the final appointment as of yet. 

 

• Lake Area Housing Initiative (Update) 

 

HUD and MHDC is working with Lake Area Housing Initiative to set up a new Community 

Development Corporation (CDC) to help promote affordable, Universal Design Concept housing 

development in the area.   

 

 



 

 

New Business for Discussion 

 

• Opening of Proposals for RFP 2019-2 and RFP 2019-3 

 

Three proposals were received and opened for roof replacements at 253 Keystone Industrial Park 

Drive and the 100 Third Street facilities.  The proposals were from Conaway Contracting, G & R 

Construction and Thompson Roofing.  The proposals will be reviewed by the Administrative Team 

and a recommendation submitted to the board at the April 15th board meeting. 

 

February Support Coordination Report 

 

Actual & budget numbers match.  Medicaid eligibility has dropped to about 84% – would like to see 

87 to 88% eligibility.  The caseload balance is good.  Angela asked why Medicaid eligibility had 

dropped. Families/individuals have difficulty with redetermination paperwork and submitting the 

information needed to the State within the required timelines. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello,  

           Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 

 

    NO:    None 

 

February CARF Reports 

 

Doing okay according to CARF reports but still early in the year.  Annual review of admin plans and 

various procedures were completed in February. Performance review forms are a struggle if 

completed and turned in anonymously as they cannot be entered into SETWorks. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello,  

           Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 

 

    NO:    None 

 

February Employment Report 

 

Numbers have not changed in last few months and are hanging in around 15% for competitive 

employment.  Hopefully, percentages should increase when tour season begins. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello,  

           Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 

 

    NO:    None 



 

 

 

February Agency Economic Report 

 

Doing well so far this year as the only variance is early payment of MACDDS dues.  A fundraising  

event for the Macks Creek Park kick off is April 30 at Old Kinderhook – hoping to receive needed 

donations.  

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello,  

           Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 

 

    NO:    None 

 

First responder disability awareness training will be offered in Kansas City.  Ed would like to 

approach local officials from the Camdenton and Osage Beach area to see if they show an interest in 

attending the training.  If a budget problem exists with their agencies, CCDDR could offer to pay for 

their lodging from TCM funds with board approval. Angela Sellers would like to see an SRO attend 

the training. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Paul DiBello, to allow Ed seek officials to attend training and assist 

with expenses if necessary. 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello,  

           Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 

 

    NO:    None 

 

January 2019 Credit Card Statement 

 

No Questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Discussion & Conclusion of Resolution: 
  

1.  Resolution 2019-18: RFP 2019-1 – Award for IT Infrastructure Services and Supports 

 

Two bids were received, reviewed and scrutinized. Interviews were held with each respondent and 

additional information was requested.  After extensive review and research, the Administrative Team 

recommended Corporate Business Systems was the least expensive and met agency needs.  

Ed went over both proposals with the board.  Chris Bothwell asked how often IT support was called 

after hours, if equipment offered by each company was comparable and where each company was 

located. IT support needed after hours is not often, equipment proposed by each company was 

comparable; monthly lease rates was the difference, and one company was headquartered in 

Springfield and one in Jefferson City. Kym Jones asked if the selected company would replace bad 

hardware – yes.   Monthly lease rates were more than budgeted, but additional dollars could be freed 

up from other categories to prevent overall budget overages. The board recommended that a few 



existing computers be kept as spares in case of emergency and others could be donated to LAI or 

other providers. 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to take recommendation of Admin Team for a 5-year 

contract with Corporate Business Systems. 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello,  

           Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 

 

    NO:    None 
 

2.  Resolution 2019-19: Contract for Software Database & Billing Services 

 

CCDDDR was trial ground in 2014 with SETWorks for TCM software.  Price has not increased in 5 years. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Lorraine Russell, to approve contract with SETWorks for TCM 

software. 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello,  

           Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 

 

    NO:    None 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Lorraine Russell, to adjourn to meeting 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello,  

           Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers 

 

    NO:    None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________                  ______________________________________ 

Board Chairman      Secretary 

 

 

 

 



CLC Monthly Report 



















LAI Monthly Report 













Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

March 2019 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of March 31st, 2019:  349 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  350 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  9 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  83.67% 
 

Caseload Counts 
 

Shellie Andrews - 32 
Cynthia Brown - 34 
Lori Cornwell - 31 
Linda Gifford - 35 
Ryan Johnson - 33 
Jennifer Lyons - 34 
Annie Meyer – 30 
Lisa Patrick – 28 

Mary Petersen – 31 
Jami Weisenborn - 32 

Nicole Whittle - 29 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Eligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %21
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %21
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 4 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %4
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 4 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %4
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

4/8/2019 9:49:56 AM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 32 23 0 58.18 %
Total 23 0 58.18 %32
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 112 7 0 94.12 %
Total 7 0 94.12 %112
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 22 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %22
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %21
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

4/8/2019 9:49:56 AM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 1 0 95.45 %
Total 1 0 95.45 %21
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %21
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

4/8/2019 9:49:56 AM 3 of 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Ineligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 5 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %5
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 5 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %5
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

4/8/2019 9:49:08 AM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 4 3 0 57.14 %
Total 3 0 57.14 %4
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 21 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %21
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

4/8/2019 9:49:08 AM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

4/8/2019 9:49:08 AM 3 of 3



Employment Report 
 



SC
 n

am
e

C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
Se

ek
in

g 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

D
D

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Sh
el

te
re

d
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

V
R

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

R
et

ir
e

d

N
A

 f
o

r 
M

ed
/B

eh
 

re
as

o
n

s

D
ay

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

V
o

lu
n

te
er

s

Agency Adults 29 9 3 60 12 13 45 13 4

Andrews 3 2 3 3 0 2 2 1 0

Brown 3 1 0 3 2 1 3 1 0

Lyon 2 0 0 9 0 2 4 3 1

Cornwell 4 0 0 6 2 0 7 3 0

Gifford 6 1 0 2 0 1 1 0 0

Patrick 3 0 0 8 2 1 7 0 0

Peterson 1 1 0 8 1 0 2 3 0

Johnson 2 1 0 7 3 2 5 0 2

Weisenborn 1 2 0 3 0 3 1 0 0

Meyer 3 0 0 11 0 1 13 1 1

Whittle 1 1 0 0 2 0 0 1 0

15%

5%

2%

32%

6%

7%

24%

7%
2%

CCDDR Adults employment status as of 3/31/2019

Competitive Employment

Currently Seeking Employment

DD Employment Support Services

Sheltered Employment

VR Employment Support Services

Retired

NA for Med/Beh reasons

Day Services

Volunteers



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 13 

 

 

March 2019 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page - 3 - of 13 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L Departments 

March 2019 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 12,231  38,840  (26,609)    0  

   4500 Services Income    0  113,750  101,647  12,103  

Total Income 12,231  38,840  (26,609) 113,750  101,647  12,103  

Gross Profit 12,231  38,840  (26,609) 113,750  101,647  12,103  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  90,559  92,851  (2,292) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  1,920  994  926  

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  4,039  5,768  (1,729) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  504  474  30  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  3,407  2,591  816  

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  470  7,658  (7,188) 

   5900 Utilities    0  846  1,065  (219) 

   6100 Insurance    0  1,399  1,460  (61) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 2,704  3,000  (296)    0  

   6900 Direct Services 6,402  11,126  (4,724)    0  

   7100 Housing Programs 11,000  10,210  790     0  

   7200 CLC 12,032  15,050  (3,018)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 15,355  22,000  (6,645)    0  

   7600 Community Resources   1,302  (1,302)   0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 5,129  7,789  (2,660)    0  

Total Expenses 52,623  70,477  (17,854) 103,145  112,861  (9,716) 

Net Operating Income (40,392) (31,637) (8,755) 10,604  (11,214) 21,818  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  2,650  2,800  (150) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  2,650  2,800  (150) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (2,650) (2,800) 150  

Net Income (40,392) (31,637) (8,755) 7,955  (14,014) 21,969  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: During March of 2019, SB 40 Tax Revenues were lower than projected, and Services Program 
income was higher than projected.  CCDDR recently filled one Support Coordinator vacancy and added a new 
Support Coordination due to caseload growth.     
 
Total Expenses: During March of 2019, overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations. Transitional Housing expenses were slightly higher due to emergency shelter needs for multiple 
clients.  Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations in all categories except Repairs & 
Maintenance, Presentations/Public Meeting and Office expenses.  Unanticipated Electrical/HVAC/Plumbing 
repairs were needed (Repairs & Maintenance), the CCDDR postage meter was filled to accommodate several 
weeks of mailings (Office), and RFP’s were publicly advertised for multiple days in various newspapers per State 
statute and CCDDR policy (Presentations/Public Meetings).      
 
  



Page - 4 - of 13 

 

 
 
 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L Departments 

January - March, 2019 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget 
over 

Budget Actual Budget 
over 

Budget 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 898,318  890,262  8,056     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  387,005  355,515  31,490  

Total Income 898,318  890,262  8,056  387,005  355,515  31,490  

Gross Profit 898,318  890,262  8,056  387,005  355,515  31,490  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  268,105  278,553  (10,448) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  3,048  2,979  69  

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  12,077  18,244  (6,167) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  1,504  1,418  86  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  8,099  7,765  334  

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  7,747  12,012  (4,265) 

   5900 Utilities    0  3,055  3,193  (138) 

   6100 Insurance    0  4,197  4,380  (183) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 3,449  5,000  (1,551)    0  

   6900 Direct Services 45,351  38,941  6,410     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 30,368  30,635  (267)    0  

   7200 CLC 39,440  45,150  (5,710)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 53,824  66,000  (12,176)    0  

   7600 Community Resources   3,906  (3,906)   0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 17,733  23,350  (5,617)    0  

Total Expenses 190,166  212,982  (22,816) 307,832  328,544  (20,712) 

Net Operating Income 708,152  677,280  30,872  79,174  26,971  52,203  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  7,949  8,400  (451) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  7,949  8,400  (451) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (7,949) (8,400) 451  

Net Income 708,152  677,280  30,872  71,225  18,571  52,654  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: As of March 2019, YTD SB 40 Tax Revenues were higher than projected, and Services Program 
income was slightly higher than projected.  CCDDR recently filled one Support Coordinator vacancy and added a 
new Support Coordination due to caseload growth.     
 
Total Expenses: As of March 2019, YTD overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations.  Support Coordination billing for individuals not Medicaid eligible were slightly higher than 
budgeted.  Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations in all categories except Repairs 
& Maintenance, Presentation/Public Meetings, and Office expenses.  Unanticipated Electrical/HVAC/Plumbing 
repairs were needed (Repairs & Maintenance), the CCDDR postage meter was filled to accommodate several 
weeks of mailings (Office), and RFP’s were publicly advertised for multiple days in various newspapers per State 
statute and CCDDR policy (Presentations/Public Meetings).      
 



Page - 5 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 

Balance Sheet 
As of March 31, 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 0  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 1,135,931    

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 0    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 1,136,160  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 0  10,696  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

               1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan   251,163  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  261,859  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,136,160  261,859  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,136,160  261,859  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   59,599  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   45,351  

         Total 1200 Services 0  104,950  

         1300 Property Taxes (1,655)   

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,052,414    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (8,876)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,041,884  0  

         1350 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (5,666)   

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,036,217  104,950  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   64,400  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   (22,041) 

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  42,359  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  13,373  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  13,373  



Page - 6 - of 13 

 

      Total Other Current Assets 0  55,732  

   Total Current Assets 2,172,377  422,541  

   Fixed Assets     

      1500 Fixed Assets     

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (148,560) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (20,501) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   131,326  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   94,987  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (53,318) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (5,945) 

         1540 Equipment   53,013  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (35,186) 

         1550 Vehicles   6,740  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  671,804  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  671,804  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,172,377  1,094,345  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 7,489  4,063  

         Total Accounts Payable 7,489  4,063  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 45,351    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  0  

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  0  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 923,939    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  1,876  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  1,876  

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  1,042  

                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  127  



Page - 7 - of 13 

 

                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  (129) 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  28  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (115) 

                  2076 Savings W / H   0  

                  2078 Misc W / H   371  

                  2079 Other W / H   0  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  1,323  

               2090 Deferred Inflows   1,595  

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 969,290  4,794  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 969,290  4,794  

      Total Current Liabilities 976,779  8,857  

   Total Liabilities 976,779  8,857  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 233,296    

         3010 Transportation 48,970    

         3015 New Programs 0    

         3030 Special Needs 0    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 62,799    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match (1,173)   

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 0    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 30,071    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 373,964  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   27,314  

         3505 Operational Reserves   200,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   42,936  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   0  

         3575 Community Resources   5,000  

         3599 Other   671,804  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  947,054  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances 1,204  2  

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 126,576  52,909  

      Net Income 708,152  71,225  

   Total Equity 1,209,895  1,071,190  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,186,675  1,080,048  

 
 



Page - 8 - of 13 

 

 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

March 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (40,392) 7,955  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (7,284) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (6,402) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   2,181  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   341  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   550  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   386  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   475  

      1900 Accounts Payable 625  1,537  

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 6,402    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (9) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   (61) 

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   (12) 

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (9) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   36  

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   371  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 7,028  (7,004) 

Net cash provided by operating activities (33,364) 951  

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop (33,286)   

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (613)   

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (2,650) 

   3999 Clearing Account   2,650  

Net cash provided by financing activities (33,899) 0  

Net cash increase for period (67,263) 951  

Cash at beginning of period 1,203,423  260,908  

Cash at end of period 1,136,160  261,859  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 9 - of 13 

 

 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

January - March, 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 708,152  71,225  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (2,238) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (22,680) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   6,183  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   2,694  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   1,022  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   1,649  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   1,157  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   1,426  

      1900 Accounts Payable (3,933) (9,638) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 22,680    

      2050 Current Liabilities:Prepaid Tax Revenue (126,447)   

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (168) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   (184) 

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   (35) 

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (26) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (35) 

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   542  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (107,700) (20,330) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 600,451  50,895  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1530 Fixed Assets:100 Third Street Remodeling   (5,200) 

   1540 Fixed Assets:Equipment   (1,526) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (6,726) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3005 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Operational Reserves 3,980    

   3010 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Transportation 43,483    

   3015 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:New Programs (10,030)   

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop 13,202    

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (5,774)   

   3070 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:TCM 30,071    

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   27,314  

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   26,944  

   3565 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Legal   (6,166) 

   3575 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Community Resources   5,000  

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (1,223) 



Page - 10 - of 13 

 

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (152,167) 33,426  

   3999 Clearing Account 34,775  (85,295) 

Net cash provided by financing activities (42,459) 0  

Net cash increase for period 557,992  44,169  

Cash at beginning of period 578,167  217,690  

Cash at end of period 1,136,160  261,859  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Check Detail 
March 2019 

      1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

03/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5207 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (803.00) 

03/07/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5208 Ozark Inn & Suites (199.00) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5209 OATS, Inc. (6,060.75) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5210 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. (225.00) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5211 Childrens Learning Center (12,032.32) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5212 Lake Area Industries (10,912.07) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5213 Dave's Hideaway, LLC (560.00) 

03/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5214 Dave's Hideaway, LLC (560.00) 

03/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5215 Ozark Inn & Suites (199.00) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5216 Bankcard Center (97.76) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5217 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5218 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5219 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (100.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5220 David A Schlenfort (338.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5221 Glen Donnach, LLC (239.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5222 James D Cramer (316.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5223 Kyle LaBrue (866.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5224 Maryann VanCleave (846.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5225 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (105.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5226 Steve Weisenfelder (678.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5227 Twenter Properties (100.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5228 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5229 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5230 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (264.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5231 David A Schlenfort (678.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5232 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (403.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5233 Twenter Properties (100.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5234 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5235 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (270.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5236 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (735.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5237 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (737.00) 



Page - 11 - of 13 

 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5238 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (781.00) 

03/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5239 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (803.00) 

03/21/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5240 Ozark Inn & Suites (199.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5241 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5242 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (3,316.77) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5243 Lake Area Industries (30,240.47) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5244 Lake Regional Health System (162.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5245 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5246 MO HealthNet (168.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5247 MO HealthNet (181.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5248 MO HealthNet (233.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5249 MO HealthNet (238.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5250 MO HealthNet (299.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5251 MO HealthNet (436.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5252 MO HealthNet (552.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5253 MO HealthNet (621.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5254 MO HealthNet (643.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5255 MO HealthNet (904.00) 

03/27/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5256 Ozark Inn & Suites (199.00) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5257 MO HealthNet (60.00) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5258 MO HealthNet (194.00) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5259 MO HealthNet (260.00) 

     

      1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

03/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1218 Connie L Baker (74.21) 

03/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1219 Cynthia Brown (19.06) 

03/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1220 Linda Simms (200.90) 

03/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1221 Lori Cornwell (149.40) 

03/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1222 Ryan Johnson (58.24) 

03/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1223 Ollie K. Moore R. N. (90.00) 

03/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1224 Republic Services #435 (130.26) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1225 Eddie L Thomas (50.00) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1226 Jami Weisenborn (107.68) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1227 Jeanna K Booth (121.84) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1228 Marcie L. Vansyoc (97.59) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1229 Mary P Petersen (145.79) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1230 Rachel K Baskerville (263.11) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1231 Aflac (950.26) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1232 All Seasons Services (225.00) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1233 Direct Service Works (795.00) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1234 Ameren Missouri (285.29) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1235 Camden County PWSD #2 (49.42) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1236 LaClede Electric Cooperative (546.14) 

03/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1237 Refills Ink (89.98) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152688 Shellie L Andrews (1,053.19) 



Page - 12 - of 13 

 

03/08/2019 Expense 152689 Connie L Baker (1,127.07) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152690 Rachel K Baskerville (1,269.67) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152691 Myrna Blaine (1,656.62) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152692 Jeanna K Booth (1,356.66) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152693 Cynthia Brown (1,112.39) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152694 Lori Cornwell (1,174.45) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152695 Linda Gifford (712.62) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152696 Sharla Howard (872.25) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152697 Ryan Johnson (1,140.87) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152698 Jennifer Lyon (1,131.80) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152699 Annie Meyer (1,174.47) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152700 Lisa D Patrick (1,098.56) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152701 Mary P Petersen (1,091.78) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152702 Sylvia M Santon (788.51) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152703 Eddie L Thomas (2,539.12) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152704 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,568.14) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152705 Jami Weisenborn (1,193.71) 

03/08/2019 Expense 152706 Nicole M Whittle (1,208.08) 

03/08/2019 Expense 03/08/2019 Internal Revenue Service (6,788.38) 

03/08/2019 Expense 03/08/2019 Edward Jones (100.00) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1238 Jennifer Lyon (256.21) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1239 Myrna Blaine (251.88) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1240 FP Mailing Solutions - Postge Reserve Acct (1,500.00) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1241 Missouri Dept of Revenue (1,884.00) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1242 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1243 Linda Simms (1,400.25) 

03/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1244 Nicole M Whittle (50.00) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1245 Shellie L Andrews (171.54) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1246 AT&T (83.55) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1247 AT&T TeleConference Services (50.00) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1248 Ezard's, Inc. (1,431.13) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1249 FP Mailing Solutions (102.00) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1250 GB Maintenance Supply (39.32) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1251 Jessica N. North (110.00) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1252 Office Business Equipment (71.04) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1253 Staples Advantage (243.57) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1254 Bankcard Center (1,414.36) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1255 City Of Camdenton (49.16) 

03/15/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1256 Refills Ink (109.98) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152708 Shellie L Andrews (1,052.12) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152709 Connie L Baker (1,088.61) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152710 Rachel K Baskerville (1,170.02) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152711 Myrna Blaine (1,656.62) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152712 Jeanna K Booth (1,356.66) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152713 Cynthia Brown (1,106.42) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152714 Lori Cornwell (1,170.93) 



Page - 13 - of 13 

 

03/22/2019 Expense 152715 Linda Gifford (1,001.56) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152716 Sharla Howard (669.33) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152718 Ryan Johnson (1,140.87) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152719 Jennifer Lyon (1,131.80) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152720 Annie Meyer (1,036.55) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152721 Lisa D Patrick (1,142.28) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152722 Mary P Petersen (1,087.79) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152723 Sylvia M Santon (816.26) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152724 Eddie L Thomas (2,539.15) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152725 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,568.14) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152726 Jami Weisenborn (1,201.52) 

03/22/2019 Expense 152727 Nicole M Whittle (1,235.92) 

03/22/2019 Expense 03/22/2019 Internal Revenue Service (6,900.62) 

03/22/2019 Expense 03/22/2019 Edward Jones (100.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1257 Lisa D Patrick (197.55) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1258 Bryan Cave LLP (277.50) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1259 Catalyst Electric (218.11) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1260 Cynthia Brown (69.57) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1261 Delta Dental of Missouri (385.22) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1262 Lake Area Industries (40.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1263 Lorraine  Schleigh (70.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1264 Mo Consolidated Health Care (15,238.12) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1265 Scott's Heating & Air (792.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1266 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1267 Linda Simms (1,437.55) 

03/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1268 Principal Life Ins (307.84) 

03/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1269 Sharla Howard (474.61) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1270 AT&T (108.05) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1271 Kee IT Solutions LLC (120.00) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1272 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (43.95) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1273 Refills Ink (379.95) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1274 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (322.88) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1275 WCA Waste Corporation (22.00) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1276 Jessica N. North (110.00) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1277 Linda Gifford (78.33) 

03/29/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1278 Republic Services #435 (131.06) 

03/29/2019 Expense 03/29/2019 Lagers (4,643.66) 

 

 
 
 



February 2019 
Credit Card Statement 

 



















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolutions 2019-20, 

2019-21& 2019-22 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-20  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

2017 ANNUAL REPORT 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. voters of the 

Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, property, affairs, 

administrative control, and management to rest solely with the Camden County SB40 Board of 

Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability Resources). 

 

WHEREAS, The Camden County SB 40 Board has historically approved and published periodic 

reports for public consideration and review. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 

Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, acknowledges the completion and receipt of the 

2017 Annual Report identified in Attachment “A” hereto. 

2.  That the Board approves and authorizes the Executive Director to publish the 2017 Annual 

Report for public consideration and review. 

3.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been approved 

by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution shall remain in 

effect until otherwise amended or changed.  

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Chairman                                                                              Date 

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 

 

 



Attachment “A” to 

Resolution 2019-20 



   

 

2017 
Fiscal Year 

Annual Report 



2  

 2017 CCDDR Board 
Members 

 
Board Officers: 
Chairperson: Angela Sellers 
Vice Chairperson: Lisa Jackson 
Treasurer: Brian Willey 
Secretary: Paul DiBello 
 
Board Members: 
Max Fisher 
Shanna Weber 
Suzanne Perkins 
Jim Powell 
Chris Bothwell 
 
2017 CCDDR Leadership Staff  
 
Executive Director 
Eddie Thomas 
 
Director of Services and Supports 
Myrna Blaine 
 
Compliance Manager 
Linda Simms 
 
Accounting Manager 
Edmond Thomas 

CCDDR Offices 
 
Targeted Case Management 
100 Third St., PO Box 722 
Camdenton, MO 65020 
Phone: 573-317-9233 
Fax: 573-317-9332 
 
Administration Office 
5816 Osage Beach Pkwy, Suite 108 
Osage Beach, MO 65065 
Phone: 573-693-1511 
Fax: 573-693-1515 
 
 
 

Eligibility 
 
Camden County Developmental Disability Resources is authorized to pro-
vide programs and services which assist Camden County persons with 
developmental disabilities.  
 
A developmental disability is defined as a long-term condition which: 

• Significantly delays or limits functioning in two or more areas of ma-
jor life functioning (i.e. self-care, communication, learning, decision-
making, capacity for independent living, mobility) 

• Is attributable to such conditions as an intellectual disability, cerebral 
palsy, head-injury, autism, epilepsy, or any other similar physical or 
mental impairment 

• Which is manifested before the age of 22 
• Which is considered to be life-long in nature 
 
The Missouri Department of Mental Health, Division of Developmental 
Disabilities, determines if a person has a developmental disability for the 
Camden County area. 
 
The Division of Developmental Disabilities (DD), established in 1974, 
serves a population that has developmental disabilities such as intellectu-
al disabilities, cerebral palsy, head injuries, autism, epilepsy, and certain 
learning disabilities. 

The Division's Mission is to improve lives of Missourians with Develop-
mental Disabilities through supports and services that foster self-
determination.  
 

Mission 
We provide persons with developmental disabilities the necessary tools to 
achieve self-determined lives, while ensuring quality services.  

Our Core Values 
We believe that our community thrives when all individuals become capa-
ble of participating in the spectrum of community life. 

We respect and promote the recognition of individual dignity and self-
worth. 

We promote accountability to taxpayers with respect to the prudent use 
of tax funds and accountability to clients and family members with regard 
to the effectiveness and quality of services funded and/or provided. 

We promote the concept of individual self determination in planning and 
implementing services. 

We recognize the value and synergy of partnering with affiliated agencies 
in working to better the lives of persons with developmental disabilities.  



 3 

 Who We Are 
 
CCDDR is a political subdivision of Camden County, 
Missouri created in August of 1980 when voters in 
Camden County approved passage of state enabling 
legislation commonly referred to as “Senate Bill 40”. 
The agency is authorized by Sections 205.968-205.972 
of the Revised Missouri Statutes to provide for the 
needs of Camden County citizens with intellectual and 
developmental disabilities in areas of employment, res-
idential, and related services.  
 
CCDDR is guided by a nine-member Board of Directors 
appointed by the Camden County Commission to serve 
three year terms. The Board of Directors consists of a 
cross-section of parents and family members of per-
sons with developmental disabilities, educators, pro-
fessionals, and other members of the community who 
act as advocates for our county’s citizens with intellec-
tual and developmental disabilities.  
 

Board Meetings, which are open to the public, are held 
on the fourth Monday in January and February and on 
the third Monday of each month from March through 
December at 4:00 p.m. at 255 Keystone Industrial Park 
Drive in Camdenton. Any meeting falling on a holiday 
will be rescheduled for the Monday after the holiday. 
Please check the CCDDR website or call the CCDDR 
office to confirm the date and time. Each meeting in-
cludes opportunities for public comment. 

Targeted Case Management Program  
 

In 2006, CCDDR began the development and implementa-
tion of a Targeted Case Management (TCM) program in 
conjunction with the recognition of a rising population of 
eligible clients residing in Camden County and a growing 
need for localization of State-provided TCM services. After 
development, CCDDR was successful in procuring a TCM 
contract with the Missouri Department of Mental Health, 
Division of Developmental Disabilities, and became the 
recognized local provider of TCM services.  
 
Number of Clients Beginning 2017:  311 
 
Number of Clients Ending 2017:  329 
 
Medicaid Eligibility Percentage Beginning 2017:  82.96% 
 
Medicaid Eligibility Percentage Ending 2017:  85.42% 

Housing Voucher Program  
 

The Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board Housing Voucher 
Program (HVP) has been established in hopes of pro-
moting independent and integrated living for Camden 
County residents with developmental disabilities. HVP is 
designed to assist individuals with developmental disabili-
ties and families or guardians who have individuals with 
developmental disabilities living with them to obtain safe, 
decent, sanitary, and affordable housing within and 
throughout Camden County. The HVP offers rental assis-
tance payments on behalf of eligible participants to land-
lords who choose to participate in the program. The 
monthly rental assistance payment is paid directly to the 
landlord on behalf of the participant(s), and the amount 
paid is based on the total household income of the partici-
pant(s).  
 

Number of Participating Vouchers Beginning 2017:  21 
 

Number of Participating Vouchers Ending 2017:  19 
 
New Vouchers Issued in 2017:  8 
 
Vouchers Withdrawn in 2017:  10 

Employment 
 

Our Support Coordination staff assist persons served 
in meeting their personal needs  and goals  while 
obtaining the greatest degree of independence and 
inclusion possible in everyday community living.  All 
people, regardless of disabilities, have the right to 
work at a job or in a career they choose and which 
matches their skills and personal interests. 

 
Clients Working at the Sheltered Workshop:  49 
 
Clients Working in Competitive Employment:  38 
 
Clients Receiving DMH Employment Supports:  9 
 
Clients Receiving VR Employment Supports:  13 



4  

 

 

SB 40 Tax Fund  Revenues & Expenses 
(Audited - Accrual Basis) 

Targeted Case Management Revenues & Expenses 
 (Audited - Accrual Basis) 

Income  

   4500 Services Income $1,194,053.08  

Total Income $1,194,053.08  

Expenses  

   5000 Payroll & Benefits $983,983.46  

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance $7,581.58  

   5500 Contracted Business Services $69,222.33  

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings $10,798.27  

   5700 Office Expenses $23,842.45  

   5800 Other General & Administrative $40,952.53  

   5900 Utilities $13,878.24  

   6100 Insurance $15,174.18  

Total Expenses $1,165,433.04  

Net Operating Income $28,620.04  

Other Expenses  

   8500 Depreciation $29,064.40  

Total Other Expenses $29,064.40  

Net Other Income ($29,064.40) 

Net Income ($444.36) 

Income  

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 1,105,654.34  

Total Income  $                    1,105,654.34  

Expenses  

   5800 Other General & Administrative 12,073.30  

   6500 Medicaid Match 7,340.37  

   6700 Partnership for Hope 46,684.26  

   6900 Direct Services 170,014.92  

   7100 Housing Programs 112,113.00  

   7200 CLC 137,874.87  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 343,063.51  

   7500 Community Employment Programs 4,562.65  

   7600 Community Resources 10,000.00  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 125,818.15  

Total Expenses  $                       969,545.03  

Net Operating Income  $                       136,109.31  

Net Income  $                       136,109.31  



 5 

 

SB 40 Tax Fund and Targeted Case Management  
Balance Sheet (Audited - Accrual Basis) 

 SB 40 Tax Services Total 

ASSETS    

   Current Assets    

      Bank Accounts    

         1000 Bank Accounts $724,882.17  $207,796.44  $932,678.61  

      Total Bank Accounts $724,882.17  $207,796.44  $932,678.61  

      Accounts Receivable    

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service  $48,755.52  $48,755.52  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service  $19,103.04  $19,103.04  

            1300 Property Taxes ($1,654.92)  ($1,654.92) 

            1310 Property Tax Receivable $1,052,414.41   $1,052,414.41  

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts ($8,875.98)  ($8,875.98) 

            1350 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts ($5,666.30)  ($5,666.30) 

      Total Accounts Receivable $1,036,217.21  $67,858.56  $1,104,075.77  

      Other Current Assets    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions  $64,400.00  $64,400.00  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)  ($22,041.00) ($22,041.00) 

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance   $18,263.33  $18,263.33  

   Total Current Assets $1,761,099.38  $336,277.33  $2,097,376.71  

            1500 Fixed Assets   $656,642.27  $656,642.27  

   Total Fixed Assets   $656,642.27  $656,642.27  

TOTAL ASSETS $1,761,099.38  $992,919.60  $2,754,018.98  

    

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY    

   Liabilities    

            1900 Accounts Payable $42,221.93  $8,073.47  $50,295.40  

            2000 Current Liabilities $943,041.72  $17,906.70  $960,948.42  

   Total Liabilities $985,263.65  $25,980.17  $1,011,243.82  

   Equity    

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances $420,256.64   $420,256.64  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances  $916,590.73  $916,590.73  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances $140,762.38  ($63,852.80) $76,909.58  

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

      3999 Clearing Account $91,801.12  $101,552.14  $193,353.26  

      Net Income $136,109.31  ($444.36) $135,664.95  

   Total Equity $788,929.45  $953,845.71  $1,742,775.16  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,774,193.10  $979,825.88  $2,754,018.98  



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-21  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

RFP 2019-2:  AWARD FOR ROOF SYSTEM REPLACMENT – KEYSTONE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 

voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 

property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 

Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 

Resources). 

 

WHEREAS, The Camden County SB 40 Board has publicly requested proposals in 

accordance with Missouri Statutes and Agency Policy #31 – Procurement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, recognizes the need to replace 

the roof system at the Keystone residential building.  

2.  That the Board publicly issued RFP 2019-2, Roof System Replacement – Keystone 

Residential Building, for competitive bidding and has performed all necessary 

procurement processes and evaluations. 

3.  That the Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute an Agreement with 

__________________________________________________ for the roof system replacement to 

begin as soon as reasonably possible. 

4.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 

approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 

shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed. 

  

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Chairman                                                                              Date 

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-22  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

RFP 2019-3:  AWARD FOR ROOF SYSTEM REPLACMENT – CAMDENTON OFFICE BUILDING 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 

voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 

property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 

Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 

Resources). 

 

WHEREAS, The Camden County SB 40 Board has publicly requested proposals in 

accordance with Missouri Statutes and Agency Policy #31 – Procurement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, recognizes the need to replace 

the roof system at the Camdenton office building.  

2.  That the Board publicly issued RFP 2019-3, Roof System Replacement – Camdenton 

Office Building, for competitive bidding and has performed all necessary procurement 

processes and evaluations. 

3.  That the Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute an Agreement with 

__________________________________________________ for the roof system replacement to 

begin as soon as reasonably possible. 

4.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 

approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 

shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed. 

  

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Chairman                                                                              Date 

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 


	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	March 18th 2019 Open Session Board Minutes
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI external March reports
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Eligible
	CARF Medicaid
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Ineligible
	CARF Non-Medicaid
	Cover Page to Employment Report
	Employment Workbook by SC.xlsx (3)
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	February Credit Card Invoices for April Board Meeting
	Cover Page to Resolutions
	Resolution 2019-20
	Resolution 2019-20 Attachment A
	Resolution 2019-21
	Resolution 2019-22



